Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 2:44 PM

To: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin; SUR

Subject: RE: LKK check MV: SMU3606T / DOA: 12/01/2023

Dear Kaharudin,

The MV of SMU 3606T is $145K-$148K(est) as at Jan 2023.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:00 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK check MV: SMU3606T / DOA: 12/01/2023

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Reminder

We have yet received any updates from you pertaining this MV.

Kindly advise and revert as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Kaharudin

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 1:51 PM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK check MV: SMU3606T / DOA: 12/01/2023

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Reminder

Best regards,
Kaharudin

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 6:23 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: LKK check MV: SMU3606T / DOA: 12/01/2023

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly assist and advise vehicle MV, Mercedes Benz A180 Saloon Progressive.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Kaharudin
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